PTO Meeting Minutes

North Liberty Elementary School PTO General PTO Meeting Minutes School Media Center Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:00PM

Lisa Rice, Kimberlee Bers, Julie MacLeod, Lisa Watson, Karlie Gibson, Randy Romer, Denise Brooks, Cathy Burnett, Michelle Weiss, Chris Houston total 10

Meeting called to order at 3:00 PM by (President, Lisa Rice)

President's report – Ice Cream social will be February 10, 2015 from 6:00 PM to 8:00 PM. I would like to try and do a PJ or hat day again this year and have the students either pay a \$1 or bring a two liter to help offset the cost of fun fair. We will be selling candy grams the week of February 9 to 13 for a \$1 a card. We will deliver them on February 13, 2015. Student council will help us sell them at lunch time.

Vice Presidents report -

Treasurer's report -

Committee Heads -

- 1. **Fun Fair** The theme for this year's fun fair is Welcome to our Jungle. We will have a lock in again and Sabrina Walden will help.
- 2. Lisa will make a flyer for the candy grams, Ice cream social and the bookfair.
- 3. Lisa will contact the Church of Christ to see if we can use their decorations for the fun fair.
- 4. We need to let the teachers know the theme so they can start to come up with game ideas.
- 5. Raffle tickets we need to have somebody in the school daily that can over see the raffle tickets. Maybe Mr. Crone or Mr. Leeper will do this.
- 6. Advertisement- We need to get Amy to add info about the funfair to the school facebook page and maybe other teachers can as well. Walkerton is willing to advertise our funfair if we advertise theirs. They are also willing to sell our tickets as long as we do the same for them. Lisa will ask Melita if she is willing to collect the money if we sell Walkerton's.
- 7. Randy will ask Dawn Borton about a donation of Bruno's pizza and he will contact Pepsi. We are thinking of having Pizza and Subs again.
- 8. Cake Walk- We need a better location for this. Lisa will talk to the 4th grade team to see if they will do this game.
- 9. Lisa & Kim will check the status of our tickets and wrist bands. We will sell wrist bands for \$15 again this year.
- 10. Lisa will ask the Lion club if they will do the train again and the art club if they can paint the doors and face painting. Mrs. Maudlin can order our facepaint and maybe we can share the left over paint with walkerton.
- 11. Denise Scott will contact the people about the bounce house and obstacle course.
- 12. Lisa will ask Denise D. to see if Sparky the clown can come.
- 13. Kim will ask Chippewa if they would come again.
- 14. Lisa will write a letter to Tri Kappa for the specific items we want.
- 15. Karlie will ask Falcon 500 for \$200
- 16. The office will run the booth again.
- 17. Adam Hooton will run the auction this year then he is done and will get our raffle tickets.

- 18. Randy will ask the Newton's for a donation. They donated \$5000 last year.
- 19. Pizza party- we need to get the raffle tickets and a note in every child's hands.

Unfinished Business-

Boys basketball uniforms- Randy and the athletic department are looking at buying 50 new reversible uniforms for both the boys and girls to use.

Thank you notes- The thank you notes where sent out to the concrete company and person who helped pay for the rest of the concrete. Everybody that helped build the playground got a \$10 gift card to Subway. Randy will deliver donuts to the high school kids that helped.

New Business-

Principals' Report – - Playground equipment bills have a discount for installation, we will pay \$500 less for the concrete since it was donated. \$2900 is what is due. The little kids have named it the ant hill.

NEXT PTO MEETING: March 10, 2015 7:00 PM, School Media Center

Meeting Adjourned at 4:35 PM Prepared by: Kimberlee Bers 1-14-15